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19 March 2019 
 
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST – 298/19 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Your request for information has now been considered and the information requested is 
provided below. 
 
Request / Response: 
 
1. Was Helen Briggs given any planning advice on, or prior to, her signing the MOU on 
Sept 9th 2017 regarding anything documented within the MOU? 
 
Answer: 
Advice was given in relation to the timetable of the project. 
 
2. If so, what was the advice given? 
 
Answer: 
The advice given is contained in the timetable in Section 5 of the Memorandum Of 
Understanding.  
  
3. By whom was any such advice given? 
 
Answer: 
Advice was provided by the Planning Policy Manager 
 
4. if there was no Head of Planning (or Acting Head of Planning), then then name of the 
person(s) responsible for any planning matters falling under the remit of RCC? 
 
Answer: 
In relation to Planning Policy it was the Planning Policy Manager. 
 
5. Were any of the above points, 1 through to 4 minuted and / or recorded, if so please 
advise where the records are available.  
 
Answer: 
The information is contained within the Memorandum Of Understanding and can be found 
through the following link: 
  
https://www.stgeorgesrutland.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/08/MOU-FINAL-Published-
24-August-2018.pdf  
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https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.stgeorgesrutland.co.uk%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2018%2F08%2FMOU-FINAL-Published-24-August-2018.pdf&data=02%7C01%7Cfoi%40rutland.gov.uk%7C09df8ff142f04e2568a808d6ac5b2491%7C60a080bbbc0f4d9399c183748e10674d%7C1%7C0%7C636885904782496853&sdata=7O5irlXt9sd28aF%2BGSAHNs86%2Beaj59MosTEmgNKY2iw%3D&reserved=0


You are free to use any documents supplied for your own use, including for non-
commercial research purposes. The documents may also be used for news reporting.  
 
However, any other type of re-use, for example by publishing the documents or issuing 
copies to the public will require the permission of the copyright owner, where copyright 
exists. Such a request would be considered separately in accordance with the relevant 
Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations 2005 and is not automatic. Therefore, no 
permission is implied in the re-use of this information, until such a request to re-use it has 
been made and agreed, subject to any appropriate conditions. Any request to re-use the 
information should be made to me at the address below.     
 
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please contact the Data 
Protection Officer, Rutland County Council, Catmose, Oakham, Rutland LE15 6HP  
You can also complain to the Information Commissioner at:  
 
The Information Commissioner's Office 
Wycliffe House, Water lane 
Wilmslow, Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
Tel: 01625 545700 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
FOI Administrator  
Business Support Team 
Rutland County Council  


